



Priyam Srivastava <priyam.cea@gmail.com>

Comments of NRST members to the changes suggested by RVPNL on the Rajasthan SEZ proposal discussed in the 2nd NRST meeting held on 13.11.2018.

1 message

Manjari Chaturvedi <manjari.cea@gmail.com>

Thu, Nov 22, 2018 at 5:02 PM

To: directorpc@hpptcl.in, Suman Guchh <setppss@gmail.com>, dirpp@bbmb.nic.in, pstcl.mail91@yahoo.in, Er Keshav Singh Attri Director_P <dirplaning.hpptcl@gmail.com>, directort@hpseb.in, Director_Project@ptcul.org, dir-tech@pstcl.org, Development Commissioner <dcpjkd@gmail.com>, dir.tech@rvpn.co.in, "XEN2.PP@RVPN.CO.IN"

<XEN2.PP@rvpn.co.in>, deep_sah@ptcul.org, sandozee@yahoo.co.in, dk.jain@posoco.in, H K Chawla

<hk.chawla12@gmail.com>, Mukesh Khanna {मुकेश खन्ना} <mkhanna@powergridindia.com>, makpsingh@yahoo.com, xenplgss@hvpn.org.in, ms-nrpc@nic.in, ce-chd@nic.in, Superintending Engineer <seelecty@gmail.com>, harjiwan vyas <Harjiwan.Vyas@gmail.com>, bl.gujar@dtl.gov.in

Cc: ravindergupta_cea@rediffmail.com, "awd.cea" <awd.cea@gmail.com>, Priyam Srivastava <priyam.cea@gmail.com>, Nitin Deswal <nitindeswal14@gmail.com>, jitesh.cea@gmail.com

Sir/ Ma'am,

This has reference to the 2nd meeting of NRST held on 13.11.2018, wherein, transmission system for evacuation of power from the projects for which applications for Stage-II/LTA in Phalodi/Bhadla, Fatehgarh & Bikaner complex has been received, was technically agreed. Subsequently, RVPNL vide their letter dated 15.11.2018 has submitted some changes in the above system. The proposal along with the system studies is enclosed herewith. Members are requested to examine the proposal and convey their comments, if any, by 27.11.2018.

Regards,
Manjari Chaturvedi,
Deputy Director,
Central Electricity Authority

2 attachments

 **RVPN proposal of modification of ISTS associated Rajasthan REZ discussed in the NRST held on 13.11.2018.pdf**

764K

 **All India File 2021-22 SEZ-WEZ+RAJ PROPOSAL.sav**

7139K